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MEMORANDUM FOR: Deputy Director for Plans

Whea I recelved your memorandum of 7 Septembor
1966 on the grades of journeymen analysts in the Records Integration Divi-
sion, I asked Emmett Echols to look into this again before sending the memno-
randum oa to Colonel White, Certainly we aren't going to bring any group
from the Civil Service Commissian into the picture; this is a matter for Cla
decision,

After a pumber of further discussions with[ | 25X1

25X1 | | Emmett has recommended upgrading a substantial ;
proportion of the anslyst positions to G&-08 and G5-09--a solution both i
Harry and Gerry agree with, I understand. Therefore, I suggest we proceed

I hope you will agree with my holding your memo-
randum to see if the problem could be resolved in this manner, ;

SIGNED R. . Bannermad
R, L, Bsgnerman
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